Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395499
UNCLASSIFIED

To: ‘ ‘

From: Subject: More information about A(b) (’é)ling (19 Novemt

Office of Public Affairs

Ce: ‘

(b)(3)

Date: 08/23/2011 04:25 PM
This message is digitally signed.

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]

Hello,

We are getting in more details now about the amount of trucks and equipment that the Argo film crew (Ben
Affleck's movie) will be bringing in for the 19 November shoot.

| have attached a tentative list of the vehicles they hope to bring onto our campus (the Location
Manager--whom met a couple weeks ago during the technical scout--says there is a chance it will
end up being fewer trucks, but very little chance it would end up being more - she will be able to provide
exact details by mid-October). ‘

They have asked to stagger the arrival of various equipment through thegstarting Friday afternoon so
that everything doesn't have to come through early Saturday morning.

Please take a look at the attached document for details about their preferred timing.

For the trucks and equipment brought in Friday afternoon we would clearly have to‘ ‘

)-

If it would be beneficial at this stage to sit down to talk through some of the logistics (including anything
relating to the previous document | sent with information about the wireless technologies they will need to
bring on campus), | would be happy to come up to meet with you.

Perhaps there is a time later this week that would work?

Thanks very much for your continued support on this project.

Best| |
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